Student Information Handbook

RTO NO. 40702

Po Box 907 GYMPIE QLD 4570

ABN: 39 153 540 295 PH: 07 5481 2486

admin@regionaltraining.qld.edu.au

Table of Contents

Introduction	4
Our mission	4
Our objectives	4
Our expectation of you	4
Your safety	5
Fire safety	6
First aid	6
Computer facilities	6
Lifting	6
Work and study areas	6
Your equity	7
Your privacy	7
Your Wellbeing	9
Fees	10
Fees for Government Funded Programs	10
Student cancellation	11
Fee for Service	11
Certificate 3 Guarantee	11
Traineeship	11
Replacement of text and training workbooks	11
Payment method	11
Access to your records	11
Our continuous improvement of services	12
Learner satisfaction survey	12
Unique Student Identifier [USI]	12
Your language, literacy and numeracy skills	12
Learning support for students and trainees	13
Making complaints and appeals	13
Recognition of your existing skills and knowledge	15
Getting credit for your current competence	16
CERTIFICATE COURSE PRICELIST	17
SHORT COURSE PRICELIST & MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES	18
Refunds, Fees and Charges	19
TRAINEESHIP PRICELIST	20

Mandatory Government student contribution fees	20
Partial exemption — tuition fees	20
Full exemption — tuition fees	21
Refund policy	21

Introduction

This information booklet is designed to provide you with information about the services provided by Regional Training Services Qld and our approach to providing you a safe, fair and supported environment to participate in training and assessment. This booklet does not provide you with specific information about a particular course offered by Regional Training Services Qld, this information is contained in the Course Brochure supplied separately.

Our mission

Regional Training Services Qld's mission is to deliver quality training assessment that meets the needs of learners and industry.

Our objectives

In recognition of this mission, our objectives are:

- People. We strive to attract, recruit and retain talented, competent and committed people. We promote excellent performance through leadership and professional development.
- Safety and equality. We are committed to providing an environment which is safe, equitable and which promotes a confident and productive training and assessment environment.
- Integrity and ethics. We conduct ourselves in accordance with shared and agreed standards of behaviour which holds ethical conduct and integrity as our highest priorities.
- Quality committed. We aspire to deliver consistent, high-quality services and apply quality systems which support training and assessment excellence.
- Learner centred. We thrive on providing training and assessment that is learner centred and which supports lifelong learning. We respect our clients and strive to attract them time after time through high quality training and assessment experiences.
- Industry engagement. We recognise the value of industry engagement as the driving force in shaping our training and assessment strategies. We deliver training and assessment services which are founded on industry needs and expectations.

Our expectation of you

Regional Training Services Qld expects you:

- To contribute to learning in a harmonious and positive manner irrespective of gender, race, sexual preference, political affiliation, marital status, disability or religious belief.
- To comply with the rules and regulations of Regional Training Services Qld as outlined in this document.

- To be honest and respectful, which includes not falsifying work or information and not conducting yourself in any way that may cause injury or offence to others.
- To be responsible for your own learning and development by participating actively and positively and by ensuring that you maintain progress with learning modules.
- To monitor your own progress by ensuring that assessment deadlines are observed.
- To utilise facilities and Regional Training Services Qld publications with respect and to honour our copyrights and prevent our publication from being distributed to unauthorised persons.
- To respect other students and Regional Training Services Qld staff members and their right to privacy and confidentiality.

Failure to comply with the above policies could result in suspension or cancellation from the course of study.

Please note

Regional Training Services Qld reserves the right to accept or reject any application for enrolment at its discretion.

Your safety

Regional Training Services Qld is committed to providing you a safe environment in which to participate in training and assessment. The following guidelines are provided as a basis for safe practice in the training environment:

- Know and observe details of emergency response and evacuation plans,
- Do not undertake activities which may cause injury to self or others,
- Be responsible for your own actions,
- No smoking at the training and assessment facilities or offices,
- Report all potential hazards, accidents and near misses to the RTO staff,
- No consumption of alcohol within training and assessment facilities or during the conduct of training and assessment,
- Keep training and assessment areas neat and tidy at all times,
- Seek assistance if you volunteer to lift items e.g. move furniture in a training area, and
- Observe hygiene standards particularly in eating and bathroom areas.

Electrical equipment

- Electrical equipment that is not working should be reported to RTO staff.
- Electrical work should only be performed by appropriately licensed or trained personnel. Students, trainers and assessors should not undertake any task related to fixing electrical equipment such as lighting or electrical training aids.

Fire safety

- Regional Training Services Qld will undertake to communicate the procedures involved in evacuation and the location of fire equipment to students at each facility for each training and assessment event, and to users of the office at least twice each year.
- All users of a training and assessment facility need to be familiar with the location of all EXITS and fire extinguishers. Users will consult available maps to determine location.
- It is the user's responsibility to understand fire drill procedures displayed around the premises.
- Users are asked to attend any sessions on fire safety procedures and the use of fire safety devices.

First aid

- Provision for first aid facilities is available where training is delivered.
- All accidents must be reported to staff.
- The accident and any aid administered will be recorded by staff involved.

Computer facilities

- Extended periods of work with computers can result in general fatigue and eye strain. Repetitive tasks and incorrect posture will result in consistent aches and pains.
- Current occupational health and safety guidelines indicate that people working for long periods at computers should organise their work so as to allow a five to ten-minute rest every hour. This rest should include a change of position and stretching exercises as appropriate.
- Posture can be improved by adjusting chair height so that the operator's feet are comfortably placed on the floor (or footrest) and your arms are at an approximately 90-degree angle.
- The screen should be positioned to avoid reflection from lights and windows and at a suitable distance so that it can be easily read.

Lifting

- Students, trainers and assessors are encouraged not to lift anything related to the training and assessment provided by Regional Training Services Qld unless they do so voluntarily and taking all responsibility for any injury caused.
- Never attempt to lift anything that is beyond your capacity.
- Always bend the knees and keep the back straight when picking up items.
- If you have experienced back problems in the past do not attempt to lift heavy objects at all. Ask someone else to do it for you.

Work and study areas

- Always ensure that all work areas are clean and clear of clutter so as to avoid the danger of accident by tripping or falling over.
- Place all rubbish in the bins provided.
- Z: FORMS LIBRARY/27 STUDENT INFORMATION HANDBOOK/F HANDBOOK 27A-Student information V4.1 [11.12.24]

- Ensure that kitchen bench spaces are left clean and tidy and that all dishes are washed.
- Do not leave tea towels or any cleaning cloths in a bundle on the bench tops or draped near any bin.
- Do not sit or climb on any desks or tables.

Your equity

Regional Training Services Qld is committed to ensuring that the training and assessment environment is free from discrimination and harassment. All Regional Training Services Qld staff members (including contractors) are aware that discrimination and harassment will not be tolerated under any circumstances. In the event that discrimination and harassment is found to have occurred, disciplinary action will be taken against any staff member who breaches this policy. Suspected criminal behaviour will be reported to police authorities immediately. Students should expect fair and friendly behaviour from Regional Training Services Qld staff members, and we apply complaint handling procedures advocated by the Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission (HREOC).

Students who feel that they have been discriminated against or harassed should report this information to a staff member of Regional Training Services Qld that they feel they can trust [such as their trainer in the first instance or a Company Director]. This will initiate a complaint's handling procedure which will be fair and transparent and will protect your rights as a complainant. Alternatively, if a student wishes to report an instance of discrimination or harassment to an agency external to Regional Training Services Qld, they are advised to contact the HREOC Complaints Info-line on 1300 656 419.

Your privacy

Regional Training Services Qld takes the privacy of students very seriously and complies with all legislative requirements. These include the Privacy Act 1988 and National Privacy Principles (2001).

Why we collect your personal information

As a registered training organisation [RTO] we collect your personal information so we can process and manage your enrolment in a vocational education and training [VET] course with us.

If you do not provide us with the personal information requested in the enrolment process, you may not be considered eligible to receive funding for your training or to enrol in the desired course.

How we use your personal information

We use your personal information to enable us to deliver VET courses to you and otherwise as needed to comply with our obligations as an RTO.

How we disclose your personal information

We are required by law [under the National Vocational Education and Training Regulator Act 2011 [Cth] [NVETR Act]] to disclose the personal information we collect about you to the National VET Data Collection kept by the National Centre for Vocational Education "Research Ltd [NCVER]. The NCVER is responsible for

collecting, managing, analysing and communicating research and statistics about the Australian VET sector.

We are also authorised by law [under the NVETR Act] to disclose your personal information to the relevant state or territory training authority.

How the NCVER and other bodies handle your personal information

The NCVER will collect, hold, use and disclose your personal information in accordance with the law, including the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) (Privacy Act) and the NVETR Act. Your personal information may be used and disclosed by NCVER for purposes that include populating authenticated VET transcripts; administration of VET; facilitation of statistics and research relating to education, including surveys and data linkage; and understanding the VET market.

The NCVER is authorised to disclose information to the Australian State Government, Department of Trade, Employment & Training (DTET) the authorities, State and Territory authorities (other than registered training organisations) that deal with matters relating to VET and VET regulators for the purposes of those bodies, including to enable:

- administration of VET, including program administration, regulation, monitoring and evaluation
- facilitation of statistics and research relating to education, including surveys and data linkage
- understanding how the VET market operates, for policy, workforce planning and consumer information.

The NCVER may also disclose personal information to persons engaged by NCVER to conduct research on NCVER's behalf.

The NCVER does not intend to disclose your personal information to any overseas recipients.

For more information about how the NCVER will handle your personal information please refer to the NCVER's Privacy Policy at www.ncver.edu.au/privacy.

If you would like to seek access to or correct your information, in the first instance, please contact your RTO using the contact details listed below.

DTET is authorised by law, including the Privacy Act and the NVETR Act, to collect, use and disclose your personal information to fulfil specified functions and activities.

Student information is only shared with external agencies such as registering authorities to meet compliance requirements as a RTO. All information shared is kept in the strictest confidence by both parties and is available on request.

In some cases, we are required by law to make student information available to others such as the NCVER. In all other cases Regional Training Services Qld will seek the written permission of the student for such disclosure.

Your Wellbeing

Regional Training Services Qld's commitment to wellbeing towards our students allows them to connect, learn and succeed at each stage of their learning, and that allows positive employment outcomes.

All students are entitled to participate in education regardless of their health and wellbeing support needs.

The importance of supporting students' wellbeing for enhancing learning and social and emotional development is well established. Nurturing students' wellbeing in a safe, supportive, and inclusive learning environment can assists students to be resilient, confident, lifelong learners.

Resilient and confident students not only perform better academically but are more likely to develop and maintain healthy, positive relationships and make responsible lifestyle choices across the lifespan.

We recognise there are multiple areas of wellbeing such as:

Cognitive wellbeing is associated with achievement and success. It includes how information is processed and judgements are made. It is also informed by motivation and persistence to achieve. Cognitive wellbeing is important for attaining knowledge and experiencing positive learning.

Emotional wellbeing relates to self-awareness and emotional regulation. It includes how well we cope, and is often reflected by the level of a person's resilience. Emotional wellbeing is in part informed by our capacity for self-reflection. Social wellbeing includes the extent to which we experience positive relationships and connectedness to others. It is important for pro-social behaviour and our empathy towards others.

Physical wellbeing is associated with the extent to which we feel physically safe and healthy. It includes nutrition, preventative health care, physical activity and physical safety and security. Physical wellbeing enables positive health outcomes.

Spiritual wellbeing relates to our sense of meaning and purpose. It can include our connection to culture, religion or community and includes the beliefs, values and ethics we hold.

Regional Training has a dedicated student wellbeing officer, Jennifer Eddy, who's role is to provide formal and informal support and guidance to students.

A full list of support organisations is listed in Appendix A at the back of this Student Handbook.

Surveys

You may receive a student survey which may be run by a government department or an NCVER employee, agent, third-party contractor or another authorised agency. Please note you may opt out of the survey at the time of being contacted.

Contact information

At any time, you may contact Regional Training Services Qld to:

- request access to your personal information
- correct your personal information
- make a complaint about how your personal information has been handled
- ask a question about this Privacy Notice

TELEPHONE: 07 5481 2486

EMAIL: <u>admin@regionaltraining.qld.edu.au</u>

WEBSITE LINK TO PRIVACY POLICY:

https://regionaltraining.qld.edu.au/ [MORE/STUDENT INFORMATION]

Fees

In accordance with applicable State legislation, Regional Training Services Qld is entitled to charge fees for items or services provided to students undertaking a course of study. These charges are generally for items such as course materials or textbooks, student services and training and assessment services.

Fees payable

For all fee for service training both short courses and full certificates fees are payable at the time of enrolment.

For a full list of current fees and charges please request a copy of Regional Training Services Qld schedule of fees and charges or see page 17 of this document.

Fees for Government Funded Programs

Certificate 3 Guarantee

Under the Certificate 3 Guarantee program you are required to pay a student contribution fee which is charged per unit, information on these fees is covered on page 16 of this document. Payment of fees is required in full upfront prior to commencing training. Once you have commenced training should you wish to withdraw there is no refund. If you defer these fees will be transferred into the next course. You may only defer once.

Australian Apprenticeship / Traineeship

User choice students will pay a mandatory student contribution fee which is calculated per unit. The amount per unit is set by the Government annually and is a fee that is multiplied by the unit's nominal hours. Upon sign up you will be notified of the full cost of your student contribution fees.

You will need to either pay these in full upfront or set up a payment plan. If you would like to set up a payment plan, fees can be paid weekly, fortnightly or monthly as negotiated.

The student contribution fees can be charged at different rates depending on the program in which they may be employed under, whether they are school based or full time and the trainee's personal circumstances. For full details on the student contribution fees that are applicable to you please see page 16 of this document

Student cancellation

Fee for Service

Students who cancel their enrolment part way through a training program must notify Regional Training Services Qld in writing at the soonest opportunity if consideration of fee reimbursement is required. Once Regional Training Services Qld is notified a refund will be issued for the component of training not commenced. Regional Training Services Qld is entitled to retain fees for any component of the course commenced up until the point of notification by the student cancellation. Please see page 18 of this document for information on terms and conditions.

Certificate 3 Guarantee

Where a student is being funded under a program such as the Queensland Government's VET Investment Program, the student contribution fees cannot be refunded after the commencement of training.

Traineeship

For full information on the refund policy relating to trainees please see page 18 in this document

Replacement of text and training workbooks

Students who require replacement of issued text or training workbooks will be liable for additional charges to cover the cost of replacement. For a full list of replacement charges please refer to page 17 in Regional Training Services Qld schedule of fees and charges.

Payment method

Regional Training Services Old accepts payment for fees using:

- Credit/Debit Cards
- Electronic Funds Transfer (account details available on request)
- Cheque (made payable to Regional Training Services Qld)

Payment in cash is discouraged.

Access to your records

You are entitled to have access to your student file and learning and assessment records on request. You may require these to monitor you progress with training or simply to go back and confirm something in a previous training module. Whilst these records will be retained by Regional Training Services Qld, you are welcome to have access anytime and request a copy. If you require access to your records, just ask your trainer and it will be organised immediately.

Our continuous improvement of services

Regional Training Services Qld is committed to the continuous improvement of our training and assessment services, student services and management systems. Central to this commitment is our approach to continuous improvement and the procedures we apply to achieve systematic and sustained improvement.

Suggesting improvements

The primary method of reporting opportunities for improvement by students is via the AQTF Learner Questionnaire which is a document that is provided to students towards the end of a course. Students are encouraged to provide feedback to Regional Training Services Qld so we can improve our services in the future.

Learner satisfaction survey

At the completion of your training program, you will be issued with a Learner Satisfaction Survey. This is a nationally consistent survey tool which is designed to collect feedback from students about their experience with an RTO and in undertaking nationally recognised training. Your completion and return of this survey is important to Regional Training Services Qld for our ongoing improvement of services and to enable us to report this information to our registering authority. Your assistance in gathering this survey data is greatly appreciated.

Unique Student Identifier [USI]

Students studying nationally recognised training in Australia from 1/1/15 onwards are required to have a USI.

Your USI links to an online account that contains information on your training records and results completed since 1/1/15. When applying for a job or enrolling for further study, you will often find that you will need to provide your training records. One of the biggest advantages of the USI is the ability to provide students with easy access to their training records.

Your language, literacy and numeracy skills

Language, literacy and numeracy skills are critical to almost all areas of work. This is particularly true in many vocations where language, literacy and numeracy skills influence the performance of workplace tasks such as measuring, weighing and comprehending written work instructions.

To support this approach Regional Training Services Qld will:

- Assess a student's language, literacy and numeracy skills during their enrolment to ensure they have adequate skills to complete the training;
- Support students during their study with training and assessment materials and strategies that are easily understood and suitable to the level of the workplace skills being delivered;
- Provide clear information to students about the detail of the language, literacy and numeracy assistance available;
- Refer students to external language, literacy and numeracy support services that are beyond the support available within Regional Training Services Qld and where this level of support is assessed as necessary; and
- Negotiate an extension of time to complete training programs if necessary.

Learning support for students and trainees

Learning support is available to students at all regions. Students who require support have access to a comprehensive range of services that can be arranged by the training manager.

Students may require learning support when:

- It has been a while since they have studied
- English is a second language
- They may lack confidence in reading, writing or maths
- They could be faced with a new technology
- Or perhaps memories of learning experiences that are not positive.

The Training Manager can arrange for assistance through:

- Additional in-class support
- Small group work
- Short term or long-term programs
- Assistance with writing tasks
- Maths workshops
- Reading and spelling strategies
- Training in basic computer skills
- Time management and organisational skills
- Improving your study skills

The aim of learning support is to assist students to meet their training needs for their courses. Learning support can be continuous throughout the course or program or may be as simple as helping students plan a study timetable or reviewing a one-off assignment.

Students who feel they may need support in any area should in the first instance approach their trainer.

Making complaints and appeals

Regional Training Services Qld is committed to providing a fair and transparent complaints and appeals process that includes access to an independent external body if necessary.

What is a complaint?

A complaint is negative feedback about services or staff which has not been resolved locally. A complaint may be received by Regional Training Services Qld in any form and does not need to be formally documented by the complainant in order to be acted on. Complaints may be made by any person but are generally made by students and/or employers.

What is an appeal?

An appeal is an application by a student for reconsideration of an unfavourable decision or finding during training and/or assessment. An appeal must be made in writing and specify the particulars of the decision or finding in dispute. Appeals must be submitted to Regional Training Services Qld within 28 days of the student being informed of the assessment decision or finding.

Early resolution or complaints and appeals

In all cases, issues that arise during training and assessment that are the source of frustration or are in dispute should be resolved at the time they occur between the persons involved, where possible. Sometimes, it will not be possible and in these cases, you are encouraged to come forward and inform us of your concerns with the confidence that you will be treated fairly.

Complaint and appeals handling

Regional Training Services Qld undertakes to apply the following principles to its complaints and appeals handling:

- A written record of all complaints and appeals is to be kept by Regional Training Services Qld including all details of lodgement, response and resolution.
- A complainant or person lodging an appeal is to be provided an opportunity to formally present his or her case at minimal or no cost.
- Each complainant or person lodging an appeal may be accompanied and/or assisted by a support person at any relevant meeting.
- The handling of a complaint or appeal is to commence within 10 working days of the lodgement of the complaint / appeal and all reasonable measures are taken to finalise the process as soon as practicable.
- The complainant or person lodging an appeal is to be provided a written statement of the outcome, including details of the reasons for the outcome.
- The complainant or person lodging an appeal is to have the opportunity for a person or a body that is independent of Regional Training Services Qld to review his or her complaint or appeal following the internal Regional Training Services Qld complaint or appeals process. It is noted that a review of findings by an independent person or body will generally only relate to the appeals process and is less likely to be required in complaints handling.
- Regional Training Services Qld shall maintain the enrolment of the complainant or person lodging an appeal during the complaint or appeals process.
- Decisions or outcomes of the complaint or appeals process that find in the favour of the student or otherwise shall be implemented immediately.
- Complaints and appeals are to be handled in the strictest of confidence. No Regional Training Services Qld representative is to disclose information to any person without the permission of the Regional Training Services Qld Chief Executive Officer. Decisions to release information to third parties are only to be done after the complainant or person lodging the appeal has given permission for this to occur.
- Complaints and appeals are to be considered on the basis of procedural fairness and lead to opportunities for improvement as a Continuous Improvement Report.
- If a resolution cannot be found within 60 days, an independent party may be asked to review the issue. These might include the Office of Fair Trading [consumer protection] or the Human Rights Commission [discrimination]. It is Regional Training Services Qld policy to facilitate mediation services at either low or no cost to the student. To achieve this the Queensland Training Ombudsman may be asked to review the situation. Alternatively, a paid mediation service such as LEADR may be employed and any costs incurred are equally divided between the student and RTSQ to ensure the independent party may remain independent. Any such fees must be communicated to students prior to commencement of the process.

- Students who are not satisfied with the complete complaint handling by Regional Training Services Qld may refer their complaint to ASQA for consideration. Students are to be advised that registering bodies will require the student to have exhausted all avenues through Regional Training Services Qld before taking this option. Please refer to the Complaint Handling Procedure for more information.
- Appeals of assessment decisions are not able to be referred to ASQA and are to be determined by an approved independent body.
- A written record of all complaints and appeals is to be kept by Regional Training Services Qld including all details of lodgement, response and resolution.

Recognition of your existing skills and knowledge

In accordance with the requirements of the Standards for Registered Training Organisations, Regional Training Services Qld provides the opportunity for students to apply to have prior learning recognised toward a qualification or units of competence for which they are enrolled.

What is recognition?

Recognition involves the assessment of previously unrecognised skills and knowledge that an individual has achieved outside the formal education and training system. Recognition assesses this unrecognised learning against the requirements of a unit of competence, in respect of both entry requirements and outcomes to be achieved. By removing the need for duplication of learning, recognition encourages an individual to continue upgrading their skills and knowledge through structured education and training towards formal qualifications and improved employment outcomes. This has benefits for the individual and industry. Most importantly, it should be noted that recognition is just another form of assessment.

Recognition guidelines

The following guidelines are to be followed when an application for recognition is received:

- Any student is entitled to apply for recognition in a course or qualification in which they are currently enrolled.
- Students may not apply for recognition for units of competence or a qualification which are not included in Regional Training Services Qld's scope of registration.
- Whilst students may apply for recognition at any time, they are encouraged to apply before commencing a training program. This will reduce unnecessary training and guide the student down a more efficient path to competence.
- Students who are currently enrolled in a training program are eligible to apply for recognition in that program at no additional charge.
- Assessment via recognition is to apply the principles of assessment and the rules of evidence.
- Recognition may only be awarded for whole units of competence.

Forms of evidence for recognition

Recognition acknowledges that workplace skills and knowledge may be gained through a variety of ways including both formal and informal learning or through work-based or life experience.

Like assessment, recognition is a process whereby evidence is collected, and a judgement is made by an assessor or assessment team. The judgement is made on evidence provided by candidates of the skills and knowledge that they have previously learnt through work, study, life and other experiences, and that they are currently using. It also includes evidence to confirm a candidate's ability to adapt prior learning or current competence to the context of the intended workplace or industry.

Forms of evidence toward recognition may include:

- Work records,
- Records of workplace training,
- Assessments of current skills,
- Assessments of current knowledge,
- Third party reports from current and previous supervisors or managers,
- Evidence of relevant unpaid or volunteer experience,
- Examples of work products,
- Observation by an assessor in the workplace,
- Performance appraisal, or
- Duty statements.

Many of these forms of evidence would not be sufficient on their own. When combined together, with a number of evidence items, the candidate will start to provide a strong case for competence. Regional Training Services Qld reserves the right to require candidates to undertake practical assessment activities of skills and knowledge in order to satisfy itself of a candidate's current competence.

Getting credit for your current competence

Regional Training Services Qld acknowledges the requirement as an RTO to recognise the awards issued by other RTOs. This is limited to outcomes that are drawn from the national skills framework being units of competence awarded and accurately identified in statements of attainment and qualifications.

What is credit transfer?

Credit transfer is the recognition of learning achieved through formal education and training. Under the Standards for Registered Training Organisations, qualifications and statements of attainment issued by any RTO are to be accepted and recognised by all other RTOs, along with proof that the qualification or Statement is true and correct. Credit Transfer allows a student to be awarded a unit of competency/module based on successful completion of the unit which has been previously awarded.

Evidence requirements

If you are seeking credit you are required to present either your USI Transcript or statement of attainment or qualification (along with proof that the qualification or Statement is true and correct) for examination by Regional Training Services Qld. These documents will provide the detail of what units of competence the applicant has been previously issued. You must provide satisfactory evidence that the statement of attainment or qualification is yours and that it has been issued by an Australian RTO. Statements of attainment or qualifications should be in the correct format as outlined in the Australian Qualifications Framework Implementation Handbook.

Credit transfer guidelines

The following guidelines are to be followed in relation to credit transfers:

- Any student is entitled to apply for credit transfer in a course or qualification in which they are currently enrolled.
- Students may not apply for credit transfer for units of competence or qualification which are not included in Regional Training Services Qld's scope of registration.
- Whilst students may apply for credit transfer at any time, they are encouraged to apply before commencing a training program. This will reduce unnecessary training and guide the student down a more efficient path to competence.
- The student does not incur any fees for credit transfer and Regional Training Services Qld does not receive any funding when credit transfer is granted.
- Credit transfer may only be awarded for whole units of competence. Where a mapping guide identifies a partial credit, this will not be considered for credit transfer and applicants will be advised to seek recognition.

CERTIFICATE COURSE PRICELIST

CERTIFICATE 3 GUARANTEE	CONCESSIONAL \$3/ UNIT	NON-CONCESSIONAL \$5/ UNIT	FEE FOR SERVICE
C2 OUTDOOR POWER AUR20820	\$48	\$80	\$2500
C3 BUSINESS BSB30120	\$39	\$65	\$2500
C3 HOSPITALITY SIT30622	\$45	\$75	\$2500
C3 RETAIL SIR30216	\$39	\$65	\$2500
C3 TOURISM SIT30122	\$45	\$75	\$2500

HIGHER LEVEL SKILLS	FUNDING AVAILABILITY	FEE FOR SERVICE
C4 ENTREPENEURSHIP & NEW BUSINESS BSB40320	Ask our training team about payment options or funding availability. Study loans are also available.	\$2750
C4 LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT BSB40520		\$2750

SHORT COURSE PRICELIST & MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

FIRST AID & CPR - HLTAID011 + HLTAID009	\$115
CPR UPGRADE - HLTAID009	\$65
FOOD HANDLERS - SITXFSA005	\$99
FOOD SAFETY SUPERVISOR - SITXFSA005 + SITXFSA006	\$199
INTRODUCTION TO BARISTA SKILLS - NON-ACCREDITED	\$135
RSA – SITHFAB021	\$85
RGS - SITHGAM022	\$85
ONLINE UNIT-ONLY TRAINING:	
BSBFIN301 Process financial transactions	\$199
BSBFIN302 Maintain financial records	\$199
BSBHRM416 Process payroll	\$199
SIRXMKT001 Support marketing and promotional activities	\$199
SIRXMKT006 Develop a social media strategy	\$199
ON-LINE SKILL-SET TRAINING:	
MARKETING & PROMOTION: SIRXMKT001 + SIRXMKT006	\$375
FINANCIAL OPERATIONS: BSBFIN301 + BSBFIN302 + BSBHRM416	\$550
RTSQ CERTIFICATE RE-PRINT	\$50
TEXTBOOK/WORKBOOK REPLACEMENT	\$25
RE-ASSESSMENT FEE	\$300 *

^{*} **Note:** Students will be offered three (3) assessment opportunities during a normal training program for each assessment event. The re-assessment fee will only apply if the student chooses to persist in order to demonstrate competence and complete the qualification. The re-assessment service includes individual re-training to prepare the student for the re-assessment.

Refunds, Fees and Charges

Regional Training Services Qld Pty Ltd trading as RTSQ is a Registered Training Organisation and operates in accordance with applicable legislation and the Standards for NVR Registered Training Organisations. RTSQ is entitled to charge fees for services provided to students undertaking a course of study. These fees are for items such as course materials, administrative support, student services and training and assessment services. We review our fees schedule regularly and endeavour to keep the cost of training down.

When and how do I pay? Fees are payable when you receive your confirmation of enrolment and invoice for the enrolment fee. Fees must be paid in full within 5 days of receiving this notification from RTSQ. We may cancel an enrolment or discontinue training if fees are not paid as required. Payment methods include direct deposit, cheque or credit card.

Can I get a refund? Yes - If you give notice to cancel your enrolment more than 2 days prior to the commencement of a program you will be entitled to a full (100%) refund of fees paid.

If you give notice to cancel your enrolment less than 2 days prior to the commencement of a program you will be entitled to a 75% refund of fees paid. The amount retained (25%) by RTSQ is required to cover the costs of staff and resources which will have already been committed based on your initial intention to undertake the training.

If you give notice to cancel your enrolment after a training program has commenced, you will not be entitled to a refund of fees. Discretion may be exercised by the Chief Executive Officer if there is extenuating or significant personal circumstance that led to your withdrawal.

How do I get a refund? To obtain a refund you are required to give written notice to cancel your enrolment. Written notice may be in the form of an email or letter. Where refunds are approved, the refund payment will be paid via electronic funds transfer using the authorised bank account nominated by you. This payment will be made within 14 days from the time you gave written notice to cancel your enrolment.

Are my fees protected in case I need a refund? Yes - RTSQ has a responsibility to protect the fees paid by students. To meet this need, RTSQ will only accept an initial payment of no more than \$1,500 from each student prior to the commencement of their course. The subsequent payments are based on the costs of the training and assessment which is yet to be delivered and will be required to be made at agreed points as the course progresses. These subsequent payments will not exceed \$1,000.00. This fee protection arrangement complies with national standards designed to limit the amount paid by a student's in advance of services being delivered.

Do I pay GST in my tuition fees? No – Training tuition fees are GST exempt under section 38-85 GSTR 2003/1 Goods and Services Tax, tax ruling. The ruling explains the supply of a course for 'professional or trade course' is a GST-free education course. GST does apply on the payment of some miscellaneous charges.

Our guarantee If for any reason RTSQ is unable to fulfil its service agreement with a student, RTSQ will refund the total fees paid by the student. RTSQ is committed to deliver quality training and assessment and will work with students who require individual assistance to successfully complete the training program.

Please Note:

- All training tuition fees are exempt from the payment of GST. No GST included.
- RPL fees are the same as the fee listed above for completing the listed course.
- RTSQ payment terms require that the 1st payment be made prior to course commencement. Additional payments to be made on a weekly basis.
- The fee structure described above is designed to limit the amount paid by students upfront and is structured to collect fees as the course progresses.

^{*}Some government funding may be available for eligible Participants.

TRAINEESHIP PRICELIST

Mandatory Government student contribution fees

- (a) Student contribution fees are the non-government financial contribution to the cost of the training and assessment services provided by RTSQ Services Qld [RTSQ]. The fee is paid to RTSQ.
- (b) RTSQ must detail its fees and charges policy, including full costs, method of collection, refunds, and exemptions prior to enrolment and provide access to this written policy to apprentices and trainees.
- (c) RTSQ must retain evidence of student contribution fees charged and collected for all students, except for those students deemed as fully exempt. In addition, evidence must be retained for all students whose circumstances have been deemed as totally or partially exempt from student contribution fees.
- (d) Student contribution fees under the User Choice program are set at \$1.60 per nominal hour for each unit of competency/module to be calculated at the commencement of the unit of competency/module.
- (e) RTSQ must not charge more than the student contribution fee amounts contained in this policy, except as required periodically by the department.
- (f) RTSQ may only charge less than the student contribution fee in accordance with the following "Partial" and "Full exemption" tuition fee explanations
- (g) When the participant converts from a school-based apprentice or trainee to a full-time or part-time apprenticeship or traineeship, student contribution fees must be charged for training and assessment for any units of competency not yet commenced. This does not apply when the participant is a Year 12 graduate and is undertaking a high priority qualification as identified by the department.
- (h) Where RTSQ must collect a student contribution fee, it may be paid on behalf of the student by their employer or a third party unrelated to RTSQ but cannot be paid or waived by RTSQ.

Partial exemption — tuition fees

RTSQ must charge 40% of the student contribution fee [64 cents per nominal hour], where the participant falls into one or more of the following exemption categories:

- (a) The participant was or will be under 17 years of age at the end of February in the year in which the RTSQ provides training, and the participant is not at school and has not completed year 12.
- (b) The participant holds a Health Care Card or Pensioner Concession Card issued under Commonwealth law or is the partner or a dependant of a person who holds a Health Care Card or Pensioner Concession Card and is named on the card.
- (c) The participant issues RTSQ with an official form under Commonwealth law confirming the participant, his or her partner or the person of whom the participant is a dependant, is entitled to concessions under a Health Care Card or Pensioner Concession Card.

(d) The participant is an Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander person. Acceptable evidence is a "letter of confirmation" which is usually obtained from an incorporated indigenous organisation and must be stamped with their common seal as proof.

Full exemption — tuition fees

RTSQ must apply full exemption from the student contribution fee where the participant falls into one or more of the following exemption categories:

- (a) where credit transfer/national recognition has been applied to a unit of competency/module
- (b) the participant is a school-based apprentice or trainee
- (c) the participant is undertaking a qualification as part of the Skilling Queenslanders for Work Work Skills Traineeship program.

Refund policy

Regional Training Services Qld's refund policy for the student contributions in traineeships is as follows:

- (a) RTSQ will provide full refunds to participants for student contribution fees charged for training delivery that has not commenced at the time of the cancellation of enrolment
- (b) Where the student withdraws from their traineeship RTSQ will refund the student contribution fee on units of competency that haven't been commenced.

Appendix A

Mental Health Services:

- Mind Care Mental Health Services
 1300 632 647
 9 Maud Street Maroochydore, Q, 4558
 Enquiries@mindcare.ybl.org.au
- Outreach from Alcohol and Other Drugs Service (AODS) Nambour 5319 4899
- Gympie Psychotherapy

 admin@gympietherapy.com.au
- Open Minds Gympie
 4 Horseshoe Bend Gympie QLD 4570
 1300 673 664
- Beyond Blue
 1300 224 636
- Headspace Gympie
 30 Duke Street, Gympie, Queensland 4570
 5482 1075
 hsgreception@youturn.org.au

Medical:

- Channon Street Medical Reef St Gympie
 5482 3355
- Doctors @Goldfields Plaza 5/35 Nash St Gympie 5349 2030

Disability Support:

- Bravo Disability Support Network
 7 Alma Street, Gympie Queensland 4570
 Ph: 5482 5336
- APM Disability Employment Services 27 Oconnell Street, Gympie QLD 4570 Ph 1800 276 276

- Avenues Lifestyle Support 37 Redhill Road, Gympie QLD 4570 Ph 5482 9775 info@avenues.org.au
- Centacare Gympie
 Jessie Witham Memorial Centre, 1 Church Street, Gympie QLD 4570
 1300 236 822

Accommodation and Financial Services:

- Gympie Community Place Ph 5482 1147
- Homeless Hotline
 Ph 1800 474 753
 psosupport@smartservice.qld.gov.au
- Emergency accommodation 1800 474 753
- DV Connect 1800 811 811
- Men's Line
 1800 600 636

Alternative School Options:

- Busy at Work Youth Employment Services
 13 28 79
 busy@busyatwork.com.au
- The Busy School 1300 176 472 admin@busyschools.com.au